Oct. 21, 1927.

¥r. J. B. Weaver,
Union,
Oregon.

Dear Sir: -

With further reference to your petition for a
change in point of diversion of water, you are advised
that after an investigation mede by a representative of
this department, it appears that there is some merit in
the objections filed by Mr. Mayotte, and that some dam—
age would be caused to his propserty should the change be
made.

Under these circumstances, we cannot approve
the change until you have made some arrangement with him
80 that he will withdraw his objections. e will there-
fore hold the matter in abeyance until hearing further
from you, and if you can submit a statement signed by
Mr, Mayotte to the effect that he no longer objects to
the change, we will enter an order approving 1it.

Yours very truly,

RHEA LUJPER
State Engineer.
RUPLLC -




